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SUBJECT:
Amendment No. 01 to Invitation to Bid No. 8399
DATE OF AMENDMENT:  January 13, 2016
DATE OF BID RELEASE: December 17, 2015
REQUISITION NO.: 706-26626
DATE AND TIME OF OPENING: January 26, 2016 @ 2:30 P.M.
CONTACT:  Heather Moon, Title Buyer
The following shall be a part of ITB No. 8399 for Type-3 Wildland Fire Engines. If a vendor has already returned a response and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire bid prior to the opening date and time.
1.
On Pg. 5 Pre-Construction Conference. Can this be a face-to-face meeting rather than video conference?

We approve a face to face for the pre-construction conference.
2.
On Pg. 10 Pump Certification. Do you have published test criteria for the 450 PSI. 5 minute test?


We do not have published test criteria; we just require a 450 psi hydrostatic test for 5 minutes to test the plumbing integrity for leaks.

3.
Pg. 15 Locking Hubs. Is this preferred over automatic?


The hubs on the front axle will be lock outs without the ability to manually disengage.
4.
Pg. 9 NDF Rep Monitoring Work Progress. Can this be via weekly pictures and E-Mail? 


The work progress can be submitted through clear pictures attached to a detailed e-mail describing the progress of the builds.
5.
Pg. 25 Main Fire Pump. Need more detail regarding "Shutdown for Pump Recirc Line and 1/4" Line from Tank-To-Pump. I believe it really means the addition of a check valve in the Recirc to prevent Drafting issues. Please clarify.

The valve needs to be a ¼” needle valve equivalent to a parker 4F-V6LK-B-GR for the pump recirculation line to the tank and the lines can be 3/8” to be able to close the valve for drafting and also to allow a recirculation line for pump cooling.

6.
Pg. 33 Front Discharges. More detail (Location) on valve under cab as this is a congested area. Are there any alternate locations?


The ¼ turn inline valve needs to be accessible from the side of the vehicle and behind the cab to shut off the front discharges due to freezing temperatures while driving in this region.  The valve can be mounted on the right side due to congestion on the left side of the apparatus.
7.
Pg. 34 Tank Drain. Is this 2" drain valve in addition to the 3" Sump Plug as noted on Pg. 29?


The 3” sump plug noted in the tank sump and connections section is adequate for the tank drain.  The 2” tank drain detailed in the tank drain section can be eliminated.


8.
Pg. 49 Drivers Console. Does map holder have 2 or 3 slots (verbiage is confusing)?


The map holder needs to have 3 slots.
9.
Pg. 53 Driveline Safety Hoops. Is steel not acceptable as the installed material? Is the aluminum intended to act as a safety fuse? Is the front driveline guard also made of aluminum? Need detail. 


The driveline safety hoops can be manufactured out of steel.


10.
Pg. 59 What is considered "Mid-Grade"? Does the camera need to have a certain Field of Vision, Night Vision, Distance Lines, or be Wireless? Is the camera only to be activated by Reverse Gear signal?

The backup camera needs to come on with the transmission in reverse and with an auxiliary console mounted switch.  The system should be comparable to a Rosco vision systems model P/N:  STSK7965.
ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME.

Vendor shall sign and return this amendment with bid submittal.
NAME OF VENDOR ___________________________________________________________

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE ____________________________________________________

TITLE __________________________________ 
DATE _____________________________


This bid amendment shall be made part of the entire bid document.
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